



House of Commons  
Home Affairs Committee

---

# **Formal Minutes**

---

**Session 2016–17**

## The Home Affairs Committee

The Home Affairs Committee is appointed by the House of Commons to examine the expenditure, administration, and policy of the Home Office and its associated public bodies.

### Current membership

Rt Hon Yvette Cooper MP (Chair, Labour, Normanton, Pontefract and Castleford)  
James Berry MP (Conservative, Kingston and Surbiton)  
Mr David Burrowes MP (Conservative, Enfield, Southgate)  
Byron Davies MP (Conservative, Gower)  
Nusrat Ghani MP (Conservative, Wealden)  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena MP (Conservative, North East Hampshire)  
Tim Loughton MP (Conservative, East Worthing and Shoreham)  
Stuart C. McDonald MP (Scottish National Party, Cumbernauld, Kilsyth & Kirkintilloch East)  
Naz Shah MP (Labour, Bradford West)  
Mr Chuka Umunna MP (Labour, Streatham)  
Mr David Winnick MP (Labour, Walsall North)

The following Members were also members of the Committee during the parliament.

Keir Starmer MP (Labour, Holborn and St Pancras)  
Anna Turley MP (Labour, Redcar)  
Rt Hon Keith Vaz MP (Labour, Leicester East)  
Victoria Atkins MP (Conservative, Louth and Horncastle)

### Powers

The Committee is one of the departmental select committees, the powers of which are set out in House of Commons Standing Orders, principally in SO No 152. These are available on the Internet via [www.parliament.uk](http://www.parliament.uk).

### Publication

The Reports and evidence of the Committee are published by The Stationery Office by Order of the House. All publications of the Committee (including press notices) are on the Internet at [www.parliament.uk/homeaffairscom](http://www.parliament.uk/homeaffairscom).

### Committee staff

The current staff of the Committee are Carol Oxborough (Clerk), Phil Jones, (Second Clerk), Harriet Deane (Committee Specialist), Adrian Hitchins (Committee Specialist), Andy Boyd (Senior Committee Assistant), Mandy Sullivan (Committee Assistant) and Jessica Bridges-Palmer (Select Committee Media Officer).

### Contacts

All correspondence should be addressed to the Clerk of the Home Affairs Committee, House of Commons, London SW1A 0AA. The telephone number for general enquiries is 020 7219 2049; the Committee's email address is [homeaffcom@parliament.uk](mailto:homeaffcom@parliament.uk).

# Proceedings of the Home Affairs Committee

---

**Wednesday 18 May 2016**

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani

Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr David Winnick

## **1. English-language testing**

The Committee considered this matter.

## **2. Proceeds of crime**

*Ordered*, That the Chair and James Berry have leave to visit a Queen's Warehouse at Heathrow Airport in a representative capacity, in connection with the inquiry into proceeds of crime.

## **3. Police diversity**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into police diversity be reported to the House for publication:

PDI 0007 Letter from Iain Spittal, Temporary Chief Constable, Cleveland Police, 13 May 2016

Draft Report (*Police diversity*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the First Report of the Committee, HC 27.

## **4. Police, the media and high-profile criminal investigations**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Police, the media and high-profile criminal investigations be reported to the House for publication: Correspondence with Chief Constable Mike Veale, Wiltshire Police, 5 May 2016.

## **5. Prostitution**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into prostitution be reported to the House for publication:

PRO 0250 Reverend Sarah Schofield

[Adjourned till Tuesday 24 May at 2.00 pm.]

Thursday 19 May 2016

*The Chair and James Berry visited a Queen's Warehouse at Heathrow Airport in a representative capacity, in connection with the Committee's inquiry into proceeds of crime, in accordance with the Committee's decision of Wednesday 18 May 2016.*

## Tuesday 24 May 2016

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Police diversity

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into police diversity be reported to the House for publication:

PDI 0008 Letter from Chief Constable Dave Thompson QPM, West Midlands Police, 19 May 2016

### 2. The work of the Home Office

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Home Office be reported to the House for publication: Oliver Robbins, Second Permanent Secretary, Home Office, 29 April 2016.

### 3. The work of the Immigration Directorates

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Immigration Directorates be reported to the House for publication: Letter from the Chair to FOI Requests, Direct Communications Unit, Home Office, 7 April 2016; Letter from the Chair to Christopher Graham, Information Commissioner, 18 May 2016; and submission from the Refugee Council, 24 May 2016.

### 4. College of Policing

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the College of Policing be reported to the House for publication: Letter to the Chair from Rt Hon Philip Hammond MP, Foreign Secretary, 24 May 2016.

Chief Constable Phil Gormley QPM, Police Scotland, gave oral evidence.

### 5. Proceeds of crime

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into proceeds of crime

be reported to the House for publication:

Part of POC 0026	William Browder, Founder and Chief Executive, Hermitage Capital Management
Part of POC 0027	William Browder, Founder and Chief Executive, Hermitage Capital Management supplementary

Detective Chief Superintendent David Clark, Head of the Economic Crime Directorate, City of London Police, and Nick Price, Head, National Proceeds of Crime, Crown Prosecution Service, gave oral evidence.

Donald Toon, Director of Economic Crime, National Crime Agency, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 25 May at 5.30 pm.]

## Wednesday 25 May 2016

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani

Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr David Winnick

### **1. The work of the Immigration Directorates Q4 2015**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*The work of the Immigration Directorates Q4 2015*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Second Report of the Committee, HC 22.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 7 June at 2.00 pm.]

**Tuesday 7 June 2016**

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### **1. Government Response: The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q3 2015)**

Draft Special Report (The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q3 2015)): Government Response to the Committee's Sixth Report of Session 2015-16), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

The Government's response to the Sixth Report was appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the First Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

### **2. Antisemitism**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Antisemitism be reported to the House for publication:

SEM 0001 Dr Ilan Zvi Baron, Dr Yulia Egoroa and Dr Keith Kahn-Harris

### **3. The work of the Immigration Directorates**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Immigration Directorates be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Peter Neden, Regional President, G4S UK & Ireland, 5 May 2016; and letter from Mandie Campbell, Director General, Immigration Enforcement Directorate, Home Office, 3 June 2016.

Justin Welby, The Most Reverend and Right Honourable the Lord Archbishop of Canterbury, and Paul Butler, The Right Reverend the Lord Bishop of Durham, gave oral evidence.

Lord Green of Deddington, Chairman, and Alp Mehmet, Vice-Chairman, Migration Watch UK, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 14 June at 1.45 pm.]

## Tuesday 14 June 2016

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. College of Policing

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the College of Policing be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Chief Constable Phil Gormley QPM, Police Scotland, 2 June 2016.

### 2. Countering extremism

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into countering extremism be reported to the House for publication:

CEX 62 Professor David Miller and Dr Narzanin Massoumi

### 3. Proceeds of crime

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into proceeds of crime be reported to the House for publication:

POC 28 Serious Fraud Office supplementary

### 4. Antisemitism

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Antisemitism be reported to the House for publication:

SEM 0002 Ken Livingstone  
SEM 0003 Holocaust Educational Trust

Jonathan Arkush, President, Board of Deputies of British Jews, gave oral evidence.

Rt Hon Angus Robertson MP, Leader, SNP Westminster Group, gave oral evidence.

Ken Livingstone, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 15 June at 2.00 pm.]



## Wednesday 15 June 2016

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Stuart C. McDonald

Mr David Winnick

### 1. Prostitution

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*Prostitution*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Third Report of the Committee, HC 26.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 29 June at 2.00 pm.]

## Wednesday 29 June 2016

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. College of Policing

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the College of Policing be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Alex Marshall, Chief Executive, College of Policing, 14 June 2016; and letter from Rt Hon Philip Hammond MP, Foreign Secretary, 16 June 2016

Draft Report (*College of Policing: three years on*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Fourth Report of the Committee, HC 23.

### 2. Proceeds of crime

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Proceeds of Crime be reported to the House for publication:

POC 0029      City of London Police supplementary

Draft Report (*Proceeds of crime*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Fifth Report of the Committee, HC 25.

### 3. Future programme

The Committee considered this matter.

*Resolved*, That the Committee inquire into hate crime and its violent consequences.

### 4. Antisemitism

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Antisemitism be reported to the House for publication:

SEM 0004      Free Speech on Israel  
SEM 0005      Ken Livingstone supplementary

### 5. Prostitution

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Prostitution be reported to the House for publication:

PRO0251 Kevin Hyland OBE, Independent Anti-Slavery Commissioner

## **6. The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q1 2016)**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the Work of the Immigration Directorates (Q1 2016) be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Revd Paul Butler, Bishop of Durham, 8 June 2016.

[Adjourned till Monday 4 July at 3.45 pm.]

## **Monday 4 July 2016**

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### **1. Hate crime and its violent consequences**

The Committee considered this matter.

### **2. Antisemitism**

The Committee considered this matter.

Rt Hon Jeremy Corbyn MP, Leader, Labour Party, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 12 July at 3.30 pm.]

## Tuesday 12 July 2016

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

*In the absence of the Chair, Tim Loughton was called to the Chair.*

### 1. Illegal drug use and migration

The Committee considered this matter.

*In the absence of the Chair, Stuart C. McDonald was called to the Chair*

### 2. The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q1 2016)

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Immigration Directorates (Q1 2016) be reported to the House for publication: Letter from the Refugee Council, 4 July 2016.

Gregg Brain and Kathryn Brain gave oral evidence.

*In the absence of the Chair, Tim Loughton was called to the Chair.*

Rt Hon James Brokenshire MP, Minister for Immigration, Mandie Campbell, Director General, Immigration Enforcement Directorate, and Mike Wells, Chief Operating Officer, UK Visas and Immigration, gave oral evidence.

### 3. Female Genital Mutilation

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following record of an informal meeting relating to the inquiry into Female Genital Mutilation be reported to the House for publication: Transcript taken at the Roundtable Discussion on Female Genital Mutilation, 6 July 2016.

Karen Bradley MP, Minister for Preventing Abuse, Exploitation and Crime, gave oral evidence.

### 4. Antisemitism

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Antisemitism be reported to the House for publication:

SEM 007 Britain Israel Communications and Research Centre

### 5. English-language testing

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into English-language testing be reported to the House for publication:

ETS 011 Learning Resource Network  
ETS 012 Muhammad Asif Khurshid  
ETS 014 Kingsley Napley  
ETS 016 Solayman Bhuyan  
ETS 017 David Few  
ETS 018 Zeeshan Akhtar Raja  
ETS 019 Abdul Jalil Mollik  
ETS 020 Rabi Aryal  
ETS 021 Jamee-U Morsalin  
ETS 022 Mohammad Shohel Uddin  
ETS 023 Abu Naim Md Sajjad Karim Sohag  
ETS 024 Mohammed Hassan  
ETS 025 Study Group UK and Europe  
ETS 027 Khaled Mahmud  
ETS 028 Dipankar Das  
ETS 030 Faisal Butt  
ETS 031 Manuar Hossain  
ETS 032 Mrs U  
ETS 033 Nidhin Chand  
ETS 034 Universities UK  
ETS 035 Noman Basher  
ETS 036 Amam Hossain  
ETS 037 Mohamed Poolantharakkal  
ETS 038 Patrick Lewis  
ETS 039 Aamir Mirza Law Associates  
ETS 041 Amran Uddin  
ETS 043 Ash Immigration Services  
ETS 044 Study UK  
ETS 045 Hermanus Gardner  
ETS 046 Asif Khan  
ETS 047 National Union of Students  
ETS 048 Wasim Nawaz Khan  
ETS 049 Mobarak Ullah  
ETS 051 Olga Childs  
ETS 054 Mr Partha Ranjan Deb Nath  
ETS 055 Immigration Law Practitioners' Association  
ETS 059 Home Office

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

[Adjourned till Thursday 14 July at 1.00 pm.]

**Thursday 14 July 2016**

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald

Mr David Winnick

## **1. Antisemitism**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Antisemitism be reported to the House for publication:

Part of SEM 008 John Mann MP  
SEM 009 Jewish Leadership Council

Ephraim Mirvis, Chief Rabbi of the United Hebrew Congregations of the Commonwealth, gave oral evidence.

Sir Mick Davis, Chairman, Jewish Leadership Council, and Mark Gardner, Director of Communications, Community Security Trust, gave oral evidence.

John Mann MP, Chair, All-Party Parliamentary Group against Antisemitism, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 19 July at 4.30 pm.]

**Tuesday 19 July 2016**

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

Victoria Atkins  
James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr David Winnick

### **1. The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q1 2016)**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Immigration Directorates (Q1 2016) be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Lord Green of Deddington, Chairman, Migration Watch UK, 7 July 2016.

Draft Report (*The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q1 2016)*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Sixth Report of the Committee, HC 151.

### **2. Migration crisis**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*Migration crisis*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Seventh Report of the Committee, HC 24.

### **3. Radicalisation: the counter-narrative and identifying the tipping point**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*Radicalisation: the counter-narrative and identifying the tipping point*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Eighth Report of the Committee, HC 135.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 20 July at 2.00 pm.]



## Wednesday 20 July 2016

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Government Response: Police diversity

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Police diversity be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Inspector Mustafa Mohammed, President of the National Association of Muslim Police, 20 July 2016.

Draft Special Report (*Police diversity: Government Response to the Committee's First Report of Session 2016-17*), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

The Government's response to the First Report was appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the Second Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

### 2. English-language testing

The Committee considered this matter.

*Resolved*, that Mr Walt McDonald, President and Chief Executive Officer of Educational Testing Service (ETS), Princeton, New Jersey, USA, be requested to attend to give oral evidence.

Ms Nidhin Chand, Asif Khan, and Hermanus Gardner, Managing Director, Blake Hall, gave oral evidence.

### 3. Implications of the UK's exit from the European Union

The Committee considered this matter.

HE Dan Mihalache, Romanian Ambassador, gave oral evidence.

Mark Sedwill, Permanent Secretary, Home Office, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 6 September at 2.00 pm.]

## Tuesday 6 September 2016

Keith Vaz, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Committee Chair

The Committee considered this matter.

*In the absence of the Chair, Tim Loughton was called to the chair.*

### 2. Female genital mutilation: abuse unchecked

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Female Genital Mutilation be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Sarah Newton MP, Minister for Vulnerability, Safeguarding and Countering Extremism, 21 July 2016.

Draft Report (*Female genital mutilation: abuse unchecked*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read. The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Ninth Report of the Committee, HC 390.

### 3. Antisemitism

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Antisemitism be reported to the House for publication:

SEM 0010	Elizabeth Morley
SEM 0011	Patrick Darnes
SEM 0012	National Union of Students
SEM 0013	Shami Chakrabarti
SEM 0014	Conservative Party
SEM 0016	Palestine Solidarity Campaign
SEM 0017	National Police Chiefs' Council

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

### 4. Asylum accommodation

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC 0012	Welsh Refugee Coalition
ACC 0013	Rupert Soames OBE, Chief Executive, Serco Group Plc

*[ACC 0001-0011 were published in the 2015-16 formal minutes]*

## 5. Sharia councils

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Sharia councils be reported to the House for publication:

SHL 0001	Mr Evan der Millner
SHL 0002	Mr Michael Petek
SHL 0003	Cardiff University School of Law and Politics
SHL 0004	Mr Geoffrey Berg
SHL 0005	Baroness Caroline Cox
SHL 0006	Basira
SHL 0007	Professor Ralph Grillo
SHL 0008	Iranian & Kurdish Women's Rights Organisation (IKWRO)
SHL 0009	Ms Rehana Parveen
SHL 0000	Ahmadiyya Anjuman Isha'at Islam Lahore (UK)
SHL 0011	Dr Samia Bano, School of Law, School of Oriental and African Studies, University of London
SHL 0012	Dr Jane Calderwood Norton and Dr Farrah Ahmed
SHL 0013	UK Board of Sharia Councils
SHL 0014	One Law for All
SHL 0016	National Secular Society
SHL 0017	Families Need Fathers Scotland
SHL 0018	Rt Revd Dr Michael Nazir-Ali
SHL 0019	Dr Haitham al-Haddad
SHL 0021	London Beth Din
SHL 0022	Averroes
SHL 0023	Southall Black Sisters
SHL 0024	European Foundation for Democracy
SHL 0025	British Muslims for Secular Democracy
SHL 0026	Yasmin Rehman

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

## 6. The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse be reported to the House for publication: Letters from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 4 and 11 August 2016; Letter from the Chair to Dame Lowell Goddard, 5 August 2016; Letters from the Chair to Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 5 and 12 August 2016; and submission from Dame Lowell Goddard QC, 5 September 2016.

## 7. The work of the Immigration Directorates Q1 2016

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Immigration Directorates be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Gregg Brain, 16 August 2016.

## 8. The work of the Immigration Directorates Q2 2016

Robert Goodwill MP, Minister of State for Immigration, and Sarah Rapson, Director General, UK Visas and Immigration Directorate, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 7 September at 2.30 pm.]

## Wednesday 7 September 2016

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

*In the absence of the Chair, Tim Loughton was called to the chair.*

### **1. Drugs and migration**

The Committee considered this matter.

### **2. The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse**

The Committee considered this matter.

### **3. Antisemitism**

The Committee considered this matter.

### **4. The work of the Home Secretary**

The Committee considered this matter.

Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, and Mark Sedwill, Permanent Secretary, Home Office, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 13 September at 2.00 pm.]

## Tuesday 13 September 2016

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

*Tim Loughton was called to the chair.*

### **1. Government Response: The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q4 2015)**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Special Report (The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q4 2015)): Government Response to the Committee's Second Report of Session 2016-17), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

The Government's response to the Second Report was appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the Third Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

### **2. Government Response: College of Policing: three years on**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Special Report (College of Policing: three years on: Government and College of Policing Responses to the Committee's Fourth Report of Session 2016-17), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

Responses to the Fourth Report from the Government and the College of Policing were appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the Fourth Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

### **3. Hate crime and its violent consequences**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0001	Professor Thom Brooks
HCR0002	Friends, Families and Travellers
HCR0003	Centre for Fascist, Anti-Fascist and Post-fascist Studies
HCR0005	Valentina Governì
HCR0006	Crown Prosecution Service
HCR0007	Naveed Akbar
HCR0008	The IARS International Institute
HCR0009	Dorset Race Equality Council
HCR0010	London Gypsy and Traveller Unit
HCR0012	The Tim Parry Johnathan Ball Foundation for Peace
HCR0013	Inclusion London

HCR0014	Disability Hate Crime Network
HCR0015	Victim Support
HCR0016	Stand Against Racism & Inequality (SARI)
HCR0017	Community Security Trust (CST)
HCR0018	René Cassin
HCR0019	Dr Imran Awan
HCR0020	Stop Hate UK
HCR0021	Law Commission of England and Wales
HCR0022	Dr Mark Walters
HCR0023	The Traveller Movement
HCR0024	Bournemouth University and Bournemouth Borough Council
HCR0025	CSAN (Caritas Social Action Network)
HCR0026	All Party Parliamentary Group for Gypsies, Travellers and Roma
HCR0027	The National LGB&T Partnership
HCR0028	Council of Somali Organisations and the Anti-Tribalism Movement
HCR0029	Galop
HCR0030	Dr Shobha Das
HCR0031	Migrants' Rights Network & UK Race and Europe Network
HCR0032	Social Data Science Lab, Cardiff University
HCR0033	Regional Refugee Forum North East
HCR0034	Zachary Newman
HCR0035	Dr Abenaa Owusu-Bempah
HCR0036	Adrian Hart
HCR0037	Leonard Cheshire Disability
HCR0038	Witness Confident
HCR0039	The Magistrates' Association
HCR0040	Sussex Hate Crime Project
HCR0041	The Police Foundation
HCR0042	Restorative Justice Council
HCR0043	Vera Baird QC, Police and Crime Commissioner for Northumbria
HCR0044	Gypsy and Traveller Empowerment Herts
HCR0046	Institute of Race Relations
HCR0047	HEAR Network
HCR0048	People First (Self Advocacy)
HCR0049	Centre for the Study and Reduction of Hate Crimes, Bias and Prejudice, Nottingham Trent University
HCR0050	Age UK
HCR0051	Diverse Cymru
HCR0052	The Government
HCR0053	Bradford Hate Crime Alliance
HCR0054	The Board of Deputies of British Jews
HCR0055	Disability Rights UK
HCR0056	Race on the Agenda
HCR0057	Tell MAMA UK
HCR0059	National Police Chiefs' Council
HCR0060	Isle of Wight Philosophy Group
HCR0062	North East Race Crime and Justice Regional Network
HCR0063	Stonewall
HCR0064	Bridge Institute
HCR0065	Changing Faces
HCR0066	Race Equality Foundation
HCR0067	Race Equality Matters

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

#### 4. Asylum accommodation

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC 0014	Northern Ireland Community of Refugees and Asylum Seekers
ACC 0015	Bradford City of Sanctuary
ACC 0016	City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
ACC 0017	Leeds City Council
ACC 0018	Dr Jonathan Darling, Senior Lecturer in Human Geography, University of Manchester

Councillor David Simmonds, Chairman of the Asylum, Refugee and Migration Task Group, Local Government Association, Gary Christie, Head of Policy and Communications, Scottish Refugee Council, and Susan Munroe, Chief Executive, Freedom from Torture, gave oral evidence.

Rupert Soames, Group Chief Executive, Serco, and Chris Shipman, Chair, Orchard and Shipman, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 11 October at 2.00 pm.]

*Friday 16 – Saturday 24 September 2016*

*James Berry, David Burrowes, Nus Ghani, Ranil Jayawardena\*, Tim Loughton (Acting Chair), Stuart C McDonald and Naz Shah visited Washington DC, El Paso, Juarez and Mexico City in connection with the Committee's inquiries into Drugs, Migration and Countering extremism, in accordance with the Committee's decision of Tuesday 8 March 2016.*

*[\*Mr Jayawardena participated in the Washington DC leg only (16-20 September)]*

## Tuesday 11 October 2016

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

*Tim Loughton was called to the chair.*

### 1. Future programme

The Committee considered this matter.

### 2. Asylum accommodation

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC0019	Migrant Voice
ACC0020	Birmingham Asylum and Refugee Association
ACC0021	Helen Bamber Foundation
ACC0022	United for Change
ACC0023	Liverpool Asylum Seekers and Refugee Association
ACC0024	South Yorkshire Migration and Asylum Action Group
ACC0025	Middlesbrough Council
ACC0026	Rupert Soames OBE, Chief Executive, Serco Group Plc
ACC0027	Housing4All
ACC0028	Anne Mclaughlin MP
ACC0029	Waverley Care
ACC0030	Glasgow City Council
ACC0031	Asylum Seeker Housing Project
ACC0032	Freedom from Torture
ACC0033	Refugee Council

### 3. Hate crime and its violent consequences

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0068	Muslim Council of Britain
HCR0069	Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime
HCR0070	Centre for Hate Studies, University of Leicester
HCR0071	Kingston Race and Equalities Council
HCR0072	Equality and Human Rights Commission

### 4. The work of the Home Secretary

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Home Secretary be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, dated 14 September.

### 5. Antisemitism

The Committee considered this matter.



*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

SEM 018	Gideon Falter, Campaign Against Antisemitism
SEM 019	National Police Chiefs' Council supplementary

Tim Farron MP, Leader of the Liberal Democrat, gave oral evidence.

Rt Hon Sir Eric Pickles MP, UK Special Envoy for post-Holocaust issues and former Conservative Party Chairman, gave oral evidence.

The Committee considered this matter.

[Adjourned till Thursday 13 October at 9.00 am.]

**Thursday 13 October 2016**

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

*Tim Loughton was called to the chair.*

**1. Antisemitism in the UK**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*Antisemitism in the UK*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Tenth Report of the Committee, HC 136.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 18 October at 2.00 pm.]

## Tuesday 18 October 2016

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

*Tim Loughton was called to the chair.*

### **1. Antisemitism in the UK**

The Committee considered this matter.

### **2. The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 11 October 2016; and correspondence with Dame Lowell Goddard, 31 August, and 6, 14, 17, and 18 October 2016.

Professor Alexis Jay OBE, Chair, and Ivor Frank and Drusilla Sharpling CBE, Panel members, Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse, gave oral evidence.

Mark Sedwill, Permanent Secretary, Home Office, gave oral evidence.

The Committee considered this matter.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 25 October at 2.00 pm.]

## Tuesday 25 October 2016

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Declaration of interests

The Chair declared her interests, in accordance with the Resolution of the House of 13 July 1992 (see Appendix).

### 2. Future programme

The Committee considered this matter.

*Resolved*, That the Committee inquire into Europol.

*Resolved*, That the Committee inquire into policing.

*Resolved*, That the Committee inquire into immigration policy.

*Resolved*, That the Committee inquire into gangs and youth crime.

*Resolved*, That the Committee inquire into migrants and refugees.

### 3. Asylum accommodation

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC0034      G4S

### 4. Hate crime and its violent consequences

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0073      Dimensions

[Adjourned till Tuesday 1 November at 1.45 pm.]

## Appendix

### DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS *As at 17 October 2016: declaration of Members' interests*

**COOPER, Yvette (Normanton, Pontefract and Castleford)**

**Support linked to an MP but received by a local party organisation or indirectly via a central party organisation**

Name of donor: Barbara Follett  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value if donation in kind: £4,600 donation to the Labour Party to contribute to staffing in my office.  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 23 November 2015)

Name of donor: Barbara Follett  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value if donation in kind: £4,600 donation to the Labour Party to contribute to staffing in my office.  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 23 November 2015)

Name of donor: Barbara Follett  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value if donation in kind: Donation of £4,600, received through the Labour Party  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 03 February 2016)

Name of donor: Ken Follett  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value of donation in kind: Donation of £4,600 received through the Labour Party.  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 21 June 2016)

**Any other support not included in above category**

Name of donor: Anthony Watson  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value of donation in kind: £5,000 to support my campaign for the leadership of the Labour Party  
Date of receipt: 9 September 2015  
Date of acceptance: 9 September 2015  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 01 October 2015)

Name of donor: Peter Hearn  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value of donation in kind: £12,500 to hire a member of staff  
Date received: 29 March 2016  
Date accepted: 29 March 2016  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 04 May 2016)

Name of donor: Sir David Garrard  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value of donation in kind: Donation of £25,000 to pay for a member of staff.

Date received: 17 May 2016  
Date accepted: 20 May 2016  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 21 June 2016)

Name of donor: Ken Follett  
Address of donor: private  
Amount of donation or nature and value of donation in kind: £4,600 for staffing costs.  
Date received: 9 August 2016  
Date accepted: 9 August 2016  
Donor status: individual  
(Registered 06 September 2016)

### **Supplementary Declaration relevant to the work of the Home Affairs Committee**

Chair, Reclaim the Internet Campaign (cross-party network to tackle online abuse)

Chair, 'Changing Work Centre' (project in partnership with the Fabian Society and the Community trade union)

Chair, Refugee Taskforce (works cross-party; established and resourced by the Labour Party)  
(resigned from this post on 25 October 2016)

## Tuesday 1 November 2016

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Declaration of interests

Byron Davies declared his interests, in accordance with the Resolution of the House of 13 July 1992 (see Appendix).

### 2. The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse be reported to the House for publication: Letter and memorandum from Dame Lowell Goddard, 28 October 2016; Letter from Professor Alexis Jay OBE, Chair of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse, 28 October 2016; and Letter from Mark Sedwill, Permanent Secretary, Home Office, 28 October 2016.

### 3. Orgreave

The Committee considered this matter.

### 4. Hate crime and its violent consequences

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0074      Averroes

### 5. Sharia councils

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Sharia councils be reported to the House for publication:

SHL 0027      Amin Al-Astewani, Lecturer in Law, Lancaster University  
SHL 0028      Dr Ghena Krayem, Senior Lecturer, Faculty of Law, University of Sydney  
SHL 0029      Muslim Women's Advisory Council

Zlakha Ahmed MBE, Chief Executive, Apna Haq, Shaista Gohir OBE, Chair, Muslim Women's Network UK, Dr Elham Manea, Senior Fellow, European Foundation for Democracy, and Maryam Namazie, Spokesperson, One Law for All, gave oral evidence.

Miranda Fisher, Partner, Charles Russell Speechlys, and Ismet Rawat, President, Association

of Muslim Lawyers, gave oral evidence.

Dr Ahmad Al Dubayan, Chairman, and Mizan Abdulrouf, Vice-Chairman, UK Board of Sharia Councils, Dr Amra Bone, Sharia council panellist, Birmingham Central Mosque, and Khola Hasan, Islamic Sharia Council, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 15 November at 2.00 pm.]

## **Appendix**

### **DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS** *As at 31 October 2016: declaration of Members' interests*

#### **DAVIES, Byron (Gower)**

##### **Visits outside the UK**

Name of donor: HM Government of Gibraltar  
Address of donor: c/o Gibraltar House, 150 Strand, London WC2R 1JA  
Estimate of the probable value (or amount of any donation): air fare and accommodation with a total value of £1,260  
Destination of visit: Gibraltar;  
Dates of visit: 8-11 September 2016  
Purpose of visit: as part of the Gibraltar APPG, to attend Gibraltar National Day celebrations. (Registered 30 September 2016; updated 06 October 2016)

##### **Land and property portfolio: (i) value over £100,000 and/or (ii) giving rental income of over £10,000 a year**

Flat in Cardiff: (i). (Registered 05 June 2015)  
House in Ceredigion: (i). (Registered 05 June 2015)

##### **Family members employed and paid from parliamentary expenses**

I employ my wife, Gillian Davies, as part-time Communications Officer. (Registered 14 July 2015)

##### **Supplementary Declaration relevant to the work of the Home Affairs Committee**

Member of Scotland Yard Retired Detectives Association.



## Tuesday 15 November 2016

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. **Complaints relating to oral evidence taken in the previous parliament**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Resolved*, That the matter of the complaints of RH and JS concerning evidence given to the Home Affairs Committee on 9 September 2014 be referred to the Commissioner of Police for the Metropolis.

### 2. **The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse be reported to the House for publication: Letter from the Chair to Dame Lowell Goddard, 2 November 2016; and letter from Dame Lowell Goddard, 7 November 2016.

### 3. **Government Response: Proceeds of crime**

Draft Special Report (*Proceeds of crime: Government response to the Committee's Fifth Report of Session 2016-17*), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

The Government's response to the Fifth Report was appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the Fifth Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

### 4. **Government Response: Police and Crime Commissioners: here to stay**

Draft Special Report (*Police and Crime Commissioners: here to stay: Government response to the Committee's Seventh Report of Session 2015-16*), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

The Government's response to the Seventh Report of Session 2015-16 was appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the Sixth Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

## 5. **Written evidence**

*Ordered,* That, subject to the discretion of the Chair, written evidence received between scheduled committee meetings, over the period to 30 April 2017, where the material is directly related to a current inquiry or is otherwise judged to be of an urgent nature, shall be reported to the House for publication.

## 6. **Travel in a representative capacity**

*Ordered,* That the Chair, Stuart C. McDonald and one committee staff member have leave to visit Brussels to attend the European Parliament conference on Europol governance, in November 2016, in a representative capacity, and that the Chair seek the approval of the Chair of the Liaison Committee for expenditure in connection with the visit.

## 7. **Asylum accommodation**

*Ordered,* That the Committee visit Birmingham, in connection with its inquiry into asylum accommodation.

*Ordered,* that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC 0035      Scottish Refugee Council

## 8. **EU policing and security issues**

*Ordered,* that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into EU policing and security issues be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Brandon Lewis MP, Minister of State for Policing, 14 November 2016.

## 9. **Orgreave policing**

*Ordered,* that the following correspondence relating to Orgreave policing be reported to the House for publication: Letter from the Chair to Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 2 November 2016; and letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 11 November 2016.

## 10. **Sharia councils**

*Ordered,* That the Committee visit East London, in connection with its inquiry into Sharia councils.

*Ordered,* that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Sharia councils be reported to the House for publication:

SHL 0030      Apna Haq  
 SHL 0031      Muslim Women's Network UK  
 SHL 0032      Suleman Nagdi MBE  
 SHL 0033      National Secular Society

### 11. **The work of the Home Secretary**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Home Secretary be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, to Naz Shah MP, 7 November 2016.

### 12. **Henriques review**

The Committee considered this matter.

### 13. **Hate crime and its violent consequences**

The Committee considered this matter.

Nick Antjoule, Hate Crime Manager, Galop, Shane Gorman, Disability Hate Crime Advisor, Leonard Cheshire Disability, and Nick Lowles, Director, Hope Not Hate, gave oral evidence.

Dr Pete Burnap, Director, Social Data Science Lab at Cardiff University, and Carl Miller, Research Director, Centre for the Analysis of Social Media at Demos, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 22 November at 1.30 pm.]

*Monday 21 November 2016*

*The Chair, David Burrowes, Tim Loughton, Stuart C McDonald and David Winnick visited Birmingham in connection with the Committee's inquiry into asylum accommodation, in accordance with the Committee's decision of Tuesday 15 November 2016.*

## Tuesday 22 November 2016

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. **Developing a consensus on an effective immigration policy**

The Committee considered this matter.

### 2. **Sharia councils**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Sharia councils be reported to the House for publication:

SHL 0034	One Law for All
SHL 0035	Joint submission from Southall Black Sisters, the Iranian and Kurdish Women's Rights Organisation, Centre for Secular Space, One Law for All, British Muslims for Secular Democracy and the Culture Project

### 3. **The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Eleventh Report of the Committee, HC 636.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse be reported to the House for publication: Letters from the Chair to former counsel to the Inquiry, 2 and 17 November 2016; letter from Martin Smith, Solicitor to the Inquiry, 7 November 2016; letters from Toby Fisher, former counsel to the Inquiry, 10 and 21 November 2016; letter from Ben Emmerson QC, former Counsel to the Inquiry, 11 November 2016; letter from Elizabeth Prochaska, former counsel to the Inquiry, 11 November 2016; letters from Hugh Davies QC, former counsel to the Inquiry, 15 and 21 November 2016; letter from the Chair to Professor Alexis Jay OBE, Chair of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse, dated 18 November 2016; and letter from Professor Alexis Jay OBE, Chair of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse, dated 22 November 2016.

### 4. **Asylum accommodation**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC 0036	Bethan Jenkins AM
ACC 0037	G4S - Briefing note for Committee visit to Birmingham, 21 November 2016
ACC 0038	Govan & Craigton Integration Network

## 5. The work of the Immigration Directorates (Q2 2016)

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Immigration Directorates (Q2 2016) be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Robert Goodwill MP, Minister of State for Immigration, 18 November 2016.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 6 December at 2.00 pm.]

*Monday 28 November 2016*

*The Chair visited Brussels to attend the European Parliament conference on Europol governance, in a representative capacity, in accordance with the Committee's decision of Tuesday 15 November 2016.*

*Tuesday 29 November 2016*

*The Chair, James Berry, Byron Davies, Nus Ghani, Tim Loughton, Stuart C McDonald and Naz Shah visited Coventry University London Campus, East London, in connection with the Committee's inquiry into Sharia councils, in accordance with the Committee's decision of Tuesday 15 November 2016.*

## Tuesday 6 December 2016

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Independent Reviewer of Terrorism Legislation

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to the Independent Reviewer of Terrorism Legislation be reported to the House for publication: Joint letter from the Chair and Rt Hon Harriet Harman MP, Chair, Joint Committee on Human Rights, to Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 6 December 2016.

### 2. Immigration

The Committee considered this matter.

### 3. Asylum accommodation

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC 039	G4S supplementary
ACC 040	St Chad's Sanctuary
ACC 041	Sandwell Women's Aid

### 4. English-language testing

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into English-language testing be reported to the House for publication:

ELT 008	Rt Hon James Brokenshire MP, Minister for Immigration
ELT 010	Rt Hon James Brokenshire MP, Minister for Immigration
ELT 069	Rt Hon James Brokenshire MP, Minister for Immigration
ELT 070	Mike Wells CBE, Chief Operating Officer, UK Visas and Immigration
ELT 073	Chair to Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary

### 5. Orgreave policing

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to Orgreave policing be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Dr Alan Billings, South Yorkshire Police & Crime Commissioner, and Chief Constable Stephen Watson, South Yorkshire Police, 18 November 2016; and letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 28 November 2016.

### 6. Sharia councils

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Sharia councils be reported to the House for publication:

SHL 0036	Islamic Sharia Council
SHL 0037	UK Miranda Fisher, partner, and Shabana Saleem, associate (barrister), Charles Russell Speechlys
SHL 0038	Ashiana Network
SHL 0039	Baroness Shreela Flather
SHL 0040	One Law for All supplementary

## 7. **The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into the work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Aileen McColgan, Former counsel to the Inquiry, 25 November 2016; and email from Ben Emmerson QC, former Counsel to the Inquiry, 28 November 2016.

## 8. **EU policing and security issues**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into EU policing and security issues be reported to the House for publication:

EUR 003	Law Society of Scotland
---------	-------------------------

Professor Elspeth Guild, Professor of Law, Queen Mary University of London, Professor Michael Levi, Professor of Criminology, University of Cardiff, and Professor Steve Peers, Professor of EU Law and Human Rights Law, University of Essex, gave oral evidence.

David Armond, Deputy Director General, National Crime Agency, and Temporary Deputy Assistant Commissioner Richard Martin, National Police Chiefs' Council, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 13 December at 2.00 pm.]

## Tuesday 13 December 2016

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. **Antisemitism**

The Committee considered this matter.

### 2. **Orgreave policing**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to Orgreave policing be reported to the House for publication: Letter from the Chair to Chief Constables of 18 police forces involved in policing Orgreave, 9 December 2016.

### 3. **Police, the media, and high-profile criminal investigations**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to Police, the media, and high-profile criminal investigations be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Chief Constable Stephen Watson, South Yorkshire Police, 6 December 2016.

### 4. **Sharia councils**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Sharia councils be reported to the House for publication:

SHL 0041      Dr Tim Winter, Lecturer in Islamic Studies, University of Cambridge

### 5. **Hate crime and its violent consequences**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR 0075	Andrew Garcarz
HCR 0076	Dr Imran Awan and Dr Irene Zempi
HCR 0077	Chara Bakalis, Principal Lecturer in Law, Oxford Brookes University
HCR 0078	Barnabas Fund
HCR 0079	West Sussex County Council
HCR 0080	Robin Clarke, Social Causality Research Centre
HCR 0081	Dr Nafeez Ahmed
HCR 0083	Citizens UK/Nottingham Citizens
HCR 0085	National Police Chiefs' Council



HCR 0086 Department for Communities and Local Government  
HCR 0087 MEND  
HCR 0090 Institute for Social and Economic Research, University of Essex  
HCR 0091 Professor David Miller, Dr Narzanin Massoumi and Dr Tom Mills  
*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

Fiyaz Mughal, Founder, and Bharath Ganesh, Researcher, Tell MAMA, and Miqdaad Versi, Assistant Secretary General, Muslim Council of Britain, gave oral evidence.

Dr Chris Allen, Lecturer in Social Policy, University of Birmingham, Dr Imran Awan, Associate Professor in Criminology, Birmingham City University, and Murtaza Shaikh, Co-Director, Averroes, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 10 January 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

**Tuesday 10 January 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

**1. Policing challenges and efficiencies**

The Committee considered this matter.

**2. Immigration**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That the Committee visit Bedford, in connection with its inquiry into immigration.

**3. Asylum accommodation**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Asylum accommodation be reported to the House for publication:

ACC 042      NHS Greater Glasgow & Clyde Psychological Trauma Service

**4. English-language testing**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into English-language testing be reported to the House for publication:

ELT 074      Robert Goodwill MP, Minister for Immigration  
ELT 073      Professor Peter Sommer

**5. EU policing and security issues**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into EU policing and security issues be reported to the House for publication: Letter from David Armond, Deputy Director General, National Crime Agency, 15 December 2016.

**6. Sharia councils**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Sharia councils be reported to the House for publication:

SHL 0042      Southall Black Sisters supplementary  
SHL 0043      Southall Black Sisters further supplementary  
SHL 0044      Nazia Rashid

**7. Hate crime and its violent consequences**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR 0093      MEND supplementary

Bart Bardz, Branch Secretary for Migrant Workers, GMB, Barbara Drozdowicz, Chief Executive, East European Resource Centre, Mrs Joanna Mludzinska, Chair, Polish Social and Cultural Association, and Tadeusz K Stenzel, Chair of Trustees, Federation of Poles in Great Britain, gave oral evidence.

Julia Ebner, Policy Analyst, Quilliam, Professor Matthew Feldman, Centre for Fascist, Anti-Fascist and Post-fascist Studies, Teeside University, and Professor Matthew Goodwin, Senior Visiting Fellow at Chatham House and Professor of Politics, University of Kent, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 17 January 2017 at 3.30 pm.]

**Tuesday 17 January 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

Nusrat Ghani  
Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald

Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

**1. Implications of EU exit**

The Committee considered this matter.

**2. Work of the Home Secretary**

The Committee considered this matter.

**3. Immigration**

The Committee considered this matter.

**4. Asylum accommodation**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*Asylum accommodation*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Twelfth Report of the Committee, HC 637.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 24 January 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

**Tuesday 24 January 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. **Hate crime and its violent consequences**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR 0095	British Pakistani Christian Association
HCR 0096	Network of Sikh Organisations
HCR 0097	Sara Ross

### 2. **Implications of the UK's exit from the European Union**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to the implications of the UK's exit from the European Union be reported to the House for publication: Letter from the Chair to Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 18 January 2017.

### 3. **Orgreave policing**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to Orgreave policing be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 10 January 2017; and letter from Rt Hon Ben Gummer MP, Minister for the Cabinet Office and Paymaster General, 12 January 2017.

### 4. **The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse**

The Committee considered this matter.

### 5. **Immigration**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0001	Axel Antoni
IMM0002	Paul McMillan
IMM0003	MillionPlus
IMM0004	Greg Fletcher
IMM0005	Airport Operators Association

IMM0008	Duncan Bain
IMM0009	Renee Groeninx van Zoelen
IMM0010	Sarah Lee
IMM0012	Antonio Rocha-Ferreira
IMM0013	Professor Jonathan Portes
IMM0014	Ed Sexton
IMM0015	Jane Akshar
IMM0016	Lane Ward Labour Party branch - Camberwell and Peckham constituency
IMM0017	Melanie Fraser
IMM0018	Dr Peter Christie
IMM0020	Ann Richards
IMM0021	Migration Watch UK
IMM0024	Naomi Adelson
IMM0025	Solid State Logic
IMM0026	Association of American Study Abroad Programmes United Kingdom
IMM0029	Fiona MacGregor
IMM0030	Peter Gwilliam
IMM0031	Basit Hameed
IMM0032	Crystal Dickinson
IMM0033	Paul Knights
IMM0034	Chris Fite-Wassilak
IMM0036	Naomi Bowen
IMM0037	Tom Trevatt
IMM0038	Fran Mosley
IMM0039	Martin Turner
IMM0040	Dr Heather Forland
IMM0041	GuildHE
IMM0042	Carolyn Burch
IMM0043	Emily Cheru
IMM0044	John Cherry
IMM0045	Ana Milusheva
IMM0046	Manchester Migrant Solidarity
IMM0047	Middlesex University
IMM0048	GARAS
IMM0049	Lichfield Hope Support Group
IMM0050	Giles Waley
IMM0051	Royal Commonwealth Society
IMM0052	Universities UK
IMM0053	Mr and Mrs James Baker
IMM0055	Regional Asylum Activism Project
IMM0056	Richard Raggett
IMM0057	London Borough of Newham
IMM0058	British Medical Association
IMM0059	Immigration Marriage Fraud UK
IMM0060	Felipe Molina
IMM0061	D Joshi
IMM0062	Gillian Kelly
IMM0063	Monica Collingham
IMM0064	Mathew Botwood
IMM0065	Maria Nicol
IMM0066	Daniah Ceylan
IMM0067	Sigrid Holmwood
IMM0068	University of Worcester
IMM0069	CLA
IMM0070	Quaker Asylum and Refugee Network (QARN)
IMM0071	University of Warwick
IMM0072	Cancer Research UK
IMM0074	Cecilia Kokubu
IMM0075	University of Cambridge
IMM0076	Immigration Law Practitioners' Association

IMM0077	Dr Robert Primhak
IMM0078	UK Council for International Student Affairs
IMM0079	Professor David Leys
IMM0080	English UK
IMM0081	Sannam S4
IMM0082	Universities and Colleges Employers Association
IMM0083	British Community Committee of France
IMM0084	Detention Action
IMM0085	IPPR
IMM0086	Association of Colleges
IMM0087	Nick Moore
IMM0088	Alice Driver
IMM0089	UK Theatre and Society of London Theatre
IMM0090	G's Fresh
IMM0091	Independent Schools Council
IMM0092	University of Portsmouth
IMM0093	University of Edinburgh
IMM0094	University of East London and Northumbria University
IMM0095	Dr Tom Vickers and Dr John Clayton
IMM0096	Migrants' Rights Network
IMM0097	Dr Bernie Doeser
IMM0098	Tim Fox
IMM0099	G5 Group
IMM0100	Citizens UK
IMM0101	Professor Thom Brooks
IMM0102	Jonathan Andrews
IMM0103	Joint Council for the Welfare of Immigrants
IMM0104	Andrea Chlebikova
IMM0105	William Woodcock
IMM0107	David Bell
IMM0108	Coram Children's Legal Centre
IMM0109	Angela Stoddart
IMM0110	Bail for Immigration Detainees
IMM0111	Barbara Mark
IMM0112	Gary F S Knight
IMM0113	John Dunning
IMM0114	Mark Rowntree
IMM0115	Scottish Government
IMM0116	Scottish Parliament's Cross-Party Group on Colleges and Universities
IMM0117	Sue Shaw
IMM0118	Trish Dickinson
IMM0119	United for Change
IMM0120	King's College London
IMM0121	Centre for Economic Performance
IMM0122	Bail Observation Project
IMM0123	Liverpool Asylum seeker and Refugee Association
IMM0124	Ashliegh Yasar
IMM0125	Donald Stickland
IMM0126	Dr Stewart Bailey
IMM0127	Oxfam GB
IMM0128	Scottish Council of Independent Schools
IMM0129	Peter Kellard
IMM0130	Campaign for Science and Engineering
IMM0131	The Royal Society
IMM0132	Young Roots
IMM0133	Independent Higher Education
IMM0134	Trades Union Congress
IMM0135	UK National Academies
IMM0136	Fragomen LLP
IMM0137	Philip Wilson

IMM0138 David Sellers  
IMM0139 Liberty  
IMM0140 Ged Byrne  
IMM0141 Eversheds LLP  
IMM0142 London Business School  
IMM0143 The Children's Society

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

Lord Green of Deddington, Chair, Migration Watch UK, and Phoebe Griffith, Associate Director for Migration, Integration and Communities, Institute for Public Policy Research, gave oral evidence.

Professor Alan Manning, Chair, Migration Advisory Committee, and Madeleine Sumption, Director, Migration Observatory, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 25 January 2017 at 2.00 pm.]



## Wednesday 25 January 2017

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
David Burrowes  
Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. **Implications of the UK's exit from the European Union**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to Implications of the UK's exit from the European Union be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 25 January 2017.

Andrew Baxter, Managing Director, Europa Worldwide Logistics, Graeme Charnock, Chief Financial Officer, Peel Ports Group, James Hookham, Deputy Chief Executive, Freight Transport Association, and Jack Semple, Policy Director, Road Haulage Association, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 31 January 2017 at 3.45 pm.]

**Tuesday 31 January 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna

### 1. **Hate crime and its violent consequences**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR 0098      The Board of Deputies of British Jews supplementary

### 2. **Immigration**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That the Committee visit Glasgow, in connection with its inquiry into immigration.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0144	University of Strathclyde
IMM0145	UNHCR
IMM0146	University of Oxford
IMM0147	Brexit Alliance
IMM0148	Royal Academy of Engineering
IMM0149	University of Sussex
IMM0150	Westminster City Council
IMM0151	Genome Research Ltd
IMM0152	Refugee Action
IMM0153	WeAreInternational
IMM0154	University of Sheffield
IMM0155	The Russell Group
IMM0156	New Economics Foundation
IMM0157	Convention of Scottish Local Authorities
IMM0158	British Hospitality Association
IMM0159	London School of Economics and Political Science
IMM0160	Research Councils UK
IMM0161	London First
IMM0162	UK Interactive Entertainment

### 3. **The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence relating to The work of the Independent Inquiry into Child Sexual Abuse be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 24 January 2017.

#### 4. Implications of the UK's exit from the European Union

The Committee considered this matter.

Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, and Glyn Williams, Director, Immigration & Border Policy Directorate, Home Office, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Thursday 2 February 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

*Thursday 2 February 2017*

*The Chair, James Berry, Byron Davies, Nus Ghani, Tim Loughton, Stuart C McDonald, Naz Shah and David Winnick visited Bedford in connection with the Committee's inquiry into immigration, in accordance with the Committee's decision of Tuesday 10 January 2017.*

## Thursday 2 February 2017

The Committee met in the Corn Exchange, Bedford

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Byron Davies  
Nus Ghani  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Immigration

The Committee considered this matter.

Dave Hodgson, Mayor of Bedford, and Philip Simpkins, Chief Executive, Bedford Borough Council, gave oral evidence.

Sarah Boparan, Recruitment and Key Account Manager, HOPS Labour Solutions, Andy Coaten, Managing Director, Butters Group Limited, Beverly Dixon, HR Director, G's Group, and Chris Newenham, Joint Managing Director, Wilkin & Sons Ltd, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 21 February 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

## Tuesday 21 February 2017

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Government Response: Migration Crisis

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Special Report (Migration Crisis: Government Response to the Committee's Seventh Report of Session 2016-17), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

The Government's response to the Seventh Report was appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the Seventh Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

### 2. Immigration

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0163	Bupa UK
IMM0165	Richard Hughes
IMM0166	Women for Refugee Women
IMM0167	David Goodhart, Head, Demography Unit, Policy Exchange think tank
IMM0168	Law Society of England and Wales' Immigration Law Committee
IMM0170	Professor Eric Kaufmann
IMM0171	PhD students at the University of Bristol
IMM0172	Amnesty International UK
IMM0174	38 Degrees
IMM0175	Brighton Migrant Solidarity
IMM0176	London Chamber of Commerce and Industry
IMM0177	City of London Corporation

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

### 3. Policing for the future

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to Policing for the future: changing demands and new challenges be reported to the House for publication:

PFF0001 Lady Iveta, Kurpniece  
 PFF0002 uWatch Ltd  
 PFF0003 Barry Loveday and Chris Lewis, University of Portsmouth  
 PFF0004 Michael Rawson  
 PFF0005 Professor Mark Button, Dean Blackburn and Dr Martin Tunley, University of Portsmouth  
 PFF0006 Chief Constable Mick Creedon, Derbyshire Constabulary  
 PFF0007 Organised Crime Portfolio  
 PFF0008 Dr Adrian James, University of Portsmouth  
 PFF0009 Hampshire Constabulary  
 PFF0010 West Yorkshire Police  
 PFF0011 National Centre for Cyberstalking Research, University of Bedfordshire  
 PFF0012 Universities' Police Science Institute, Cardiff University  
 PFF0013 Keith Hunter, Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside  
 PFF0014 GLA Conservatives  
 PFF0015 Bournemouth University  
 PFF0016 MEDI@4SEC  
 PFF0017 Chief Constable Dave Thompson, West Midlands Police  
 PFF0018 Chief Constable Debbie Simpson, Dorset Police  
 PFF0019 Chief Constable Simon Edens, Northamptonshire Police  
 PFF0020 Professor Philip Hancock, Dr Pasi Ahonen and Dr Danielle Tucker, Essex Business School  
 PFF0021 Paddy Tipping, Police and Crime Commissioner for Nottinghamshire  
 PFF0022 British Retail Consortium  
 PFF0023 David Munro, Police and Crime Commissioner for Surrey  
 PFF0024 Association of Convenience Stores  
 PFF0025 Martyn Underhill, Police and Crime Commissioner for Dorset  
 PFF0026 Office of the South Yorkshire PCC  
 PFF0027 Disabled Police Association  
 PFF0028 UNISON  
 PFF0029 The Police ICT Company  
 PFF0030 Cityforum Limited  
 PFF0031 Dr Loretta Trickett and Paul Hamilton, Nottingham Trent University  
 PFF0032 Stephen Mold, Police and Crime Commissioner for Northamptonshire  
 PFF0033 ADS Group  
 PFF0034 Mr R  
 PFF0035 National Police Chiefs' Council  
 PFF0036 spare number  
 PFF0037 Home Office  
 PFF0038 spare number  
 PFF0039 Campaign Against Antisemitism (CAA)  
 PFF0040 Digital Policing Portfolio  
 PFF0041 The Police Foundation  
 PFF0042 Axon Public Safety UK  
 PFF0043 The Centre for Public Safety  
 PFF0044 Police Superintendents Association of England and Wales  
 PFF0045 Michael Lane, Police and Crime Commissioner for Hampshire, Isle of Wight, Portsmouth and Southampton  
 PFF0046 Crest Advisory  
 PFF0047 Big Brother Watch  
 PFF0048 Guy Ferguson  
 PFF0049 G4S  
 PFF0050 Katy Bourne, Police and Crime Commissioner for Sussex  
 PFF0051 National Crime Agency

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

#### 4. **Hate crime and its violent consequences**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0099      Muslim Council of Britain supplementary

Sarah Green, Co-Director, End Violence Against Women Coalition, and Melanie Jeffs, Manager, Nottingham Women's Centre, gave oral evidence.

Superintendent Ted Antill, Nottinghamshire Police lead, Paul Giannasi, Hate Crime Policy Advisor to the National Police Chiefs' Council, Assistant Chief Constable Mark Hamilton, National Policing Lead for Hate Crime, National Police Chiefs' Council, and Claire Light, Head of Profession, Neighbourhoods, Confidence and Equality Team, Greater Manchester Police, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 22 February 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

## Wednesday 22 February 2017

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. **Appointment of Specialist Adviser**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That Robert Atkins and Sir Peter Fahy be appointed Specialist Advisers to assist the Committee on matters related to policing. (For details of declaration of interests, see Appendix.)

### 2. **Sharia councils**

The Committee considered this matter.

### 3. **Child migrants**

The Committee considered this matter.

Lily Caprani, Deputy Executive Director, Unicef, George Gabriel, Project Lead, Safe Passage UK, Martha Mackenzie, Deputy Head of Government Relations, Save the Children, and Melanie Ward, Associate Director, Policy and Advocacy, International Rescue Committee, gave oral evidence.

Tam Baillie, Children and Young People's Commissioner Scotland, Councillor Stephen Cowan, Leader of the Council, London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham, Richard Crellin, Policy Manager, Poverty and Inequality, Children's Society, and Councillor David Simmonds, Local Government Association, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 28 February 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

## Appendix

### DECLARATION OF SPECIALIST ADVISER'S INTERESTS

#### **Robert Atkins (policing matters)**

Trustee & Finance Lead, Campus Educational Trust (Voluntary)  
Member of Investigations Committee, Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (Cipfa) (Voluntary)  
Non-stipendiary priest, Church of England (Bicester) (Voluntary)

#### **Sir Peter Fahy (policing matters)**

Chief Executive Officer of Retrak (a charity working with street children in developing countries, which has received an award from the Home Office's Modern Slavery Innovation Fund) (March 2017).



## Tuesday 28 February 2017

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. Child migrants

The Committee considered this matter.

### 2. Immigration

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0178	Nina Berry
IMM0179	Richard Annandale

### 3. Implications of the UK's exit from the European Union

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to Implications of the UK's exit from the European Union be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Home Secretary, 23 February 2017.

### 4. Policing for the future

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to Policing for the future: changing demands and new challenges be reported to the House for publication:

PFF0052	Human Rights, Big Data and Technology Project
PFF0053	British Medical Association
PFF0054	Susannah Hancock, Chief Executive, Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Essex
PFF0055	Metropolitan Police Service
PFF0056	Barry Copping, Police and Crime Commissioner for Cleveland
PFF0057	Association of Police and Crime Commissioners
PFF0058	LexisNexis Risk Solutions
PFF0059	Clive Grunshaw, Police and Crime Commissioner for Lancashire
PFF0060	Youth Justice Board for England and Wales
PFF0061	Mark Burns-Williamson OBE, Police and Crime Commission for W Yorkshire
PFF0062	Letter from Chair to Chief Constable Simon Bailey, NPCC Lead on Child Protection, 28 February 2017

### 5. The work of the Home Office

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to the work of the Home Office be reported to the House for publication: Home Office Supplementary Estimate 2016-17 Memorandum and Statement of Changes.

**6. EU policing and security issues**

The Committee considered this matter.

Sir Julian King, Commissioner for the Security Union, European Commission, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Thursday 2 March 2017 at 10.00 am.]

*Thursday 2 March 2017*

*The Chair, David Burrowes, Ranil Jayawardena, Stuart C McDonald and Naz Shah visited Glasgow and Renfrew in connection with the Committee's inquiry into immigration, in accordance with the Committee's decision of Tuesday 31 January 2017.*

**Thursday 2 March 2017**

MORNING SITTING

The Committee met in the Royal Concert Hall, Glasgow

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Stuart C. McDonald

Naz Shah

**1. Immigration**

The Committee considered this matter.

Dr Alasdair Allan MSP, Minister for International Development and Europe, and Ruth Steele, Head of Migration Strategy, Scottish Government, gave oral evidence.

Lorraine Cook, Policy Manager, Convention of Scottish Local Authorities, and Dr Donald Macaskill, Chief Executive, Scottish Care, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till this day at 3.00 pm.]

**Thursday 2 March 2017**

AFTERNOON MEETING

The Committee met in the Town Hall, Renfrew

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

Mr David Burrowes  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Stuart C. McDonald  
Naz Shah

**1. Unaccompanied child migrants**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Report (*Unaccompanied child migrants*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Thirteenth Report of the Committee, HC 1026.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 7 March 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

**Tuesday 7 March 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Mr David Burrowes  
Byron Davies

Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton  
Mr David Winnick

### 1. **Hate crime and its violent consequences**

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0100	Traditional Britain Group
HCR0101	Tell MAMA

### 2. **Immigration**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That the Committee visit West Yorkshire, in connection with its inquiry into immigration.

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0180	Daniel Abson
IMM0181	Martin Price

### 3. **Policing for the future**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to Policing for the future: changing demands and new challenges be reported to the House for publication:

PFF063	Mayor's Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC)
PFF064	Privacy International
PFF065	City of London Police
PFF066	David Jamieson, West Midlands Police and Crime Commissioner
PFF067	Police Federation of England and Wales
PFF068	Dame Vera Baird QC, Police and Crime Commissioner for Northumbria
PFF069	Barnardo's

### 4. **EU policing and security issues**

The Committee considered this matter.

Rob Wainwright, Director, Europol, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 14 March 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

**Tuesday 14 March 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

### **1. Government Response: Reform of the Police Funding Formula**

The Committee considered this matter.

Draft Special Report (*Reform of the Police Funding Formula: Government Response to the Committee's Fourth Report of Session 2015-16*), proposed by the Chair, brought up, read the first and second time, and agreed to.

The Government's response to the Fourth Report of Session 2015-16 was appended to the Report.

*Resolved*, That the Report be the Eighth Special Report of the Committee to the House.

*Ordered*, That the Chair make the Report to the House.

### **2. Immigration**

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0182	Zari Restaurant
IMM0183	ARM

### **3. Policing for the future**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Policing for the future: changing demands and new challenges be reported to the House for publication:

PFF070	David Lloyd, Police and Crime Commissioner for Hertfordshire
PFF071	Tony Lloyd, Police and Crime Commissioner for Greater Manchester

### **4. Gangs and youth crime**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to Gangs and youth crime be reported to the House for publication: Letter from Sarah Newton MP, Minister for Vulnerability, Safeguarding and Countering Extremism, dated 22 February 2017.

### **5. Hate crime and its violent consequences**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR102	Fawcett Society
HCR103	Consultative Panel on Parliamentary Security

Peter Barron, Vice-President, Communications and Public Affairs, Google Europe, the Middle East and Africa, Simon Milner, Policy Director for the UK, Middle East and Africa, Facebook, and Nick Pickles, Senior Public Policy Manager for UK and Israel, Twitter, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Wednesday 15 March 2017 at 10.00 am.]

**Wednesday 15 March 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Tim Loughton

Stuart C McDonald  
Mr David Winnick

**1. Sharia councils**

The Committee considered this matter.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 21 March 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

**Tuesday 21 March 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
 David Burrowes  
 Byron Davies  
 Nusrat Ghani  
 Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
 Stuart C McDonald  
 Naz Shah  
 Mr David Winnick

**1. Immigration**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0184	Martyn Swain
IMM0185	Royal College of Nursing

**2. Policing for the future**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Policing for the future: changing demands and new challenges be reported to the House for publication:

PFF072	The Children's Society
PFF073	Age UK

**3. Hate crime and its violent consequences**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication: Letter from the Chair to Peter Barron, Vice-President, Communications and Public Affairs, Google Europe, the Middle East and Africa, regarding hate crime evidence, 17 March 2017.

Rt Hon Lindsay Hoyle MP, Deputy Speaker of the House of Commons, and Eric Hepburn, Director of Security for Parliament, gave oral evidence.

Sarah Newton MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State for Vulnerability, Safeguarding and Countering Extremism, and Robert Buckland QC MP, Solicitor General, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 28 March 2017 at 2.00 pm.]



**Tuesday 28 March 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
David Burrowes  
Byron Davies  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C McDonald  
Naz Shah  
Mr David Winnick

## 1. Immigration

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, That the Committee visit Brixton, in connection with its inquiry into immigration.

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0186	Cornwall Council
IMM0188	Purley Society of Friends
IMM0189	Kingfisher Plc
IMM0190	Bedford Borough Council supplementary
IMM0191	Michael Cooper
IMM0192	Scottish Government supplementary

*[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]*

## 2. Hate crime and its violent consequences

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0104	Countryside Alliance
HCR0105	Home Office supplementary
HCR0106	APPG Against Antisemitism and The PCAA Foundation

## 3. Policing for the future

The Committee considered this matter.

Gloria Laycock, Professor of Crime Science, University College London, Tim Newburn, Professor of Criminology and Social Policy, London School of Economics and Political Science, and Andromachi Tseloni, Professor of Quantitative Criminology, Nottingham Trent University, gave oral evidence.

Katy Barrow-Grint, Chief Inspector, Local Policing, Thames Valley Police, Tom Gash, Honorary Senior Lecturer, Jill Dando Institute of Security and Crime Science, University College London, Blair Gibbs, Expert Advisor, Behavioural Insights Team, and Associate, Crest Advisory, and Dr Rick Muir, Director, Police Foundation, gave oral evidence.

[Adjourned till Tuesday 25 April 2017 at 2.00 pm.]

**Tuesday 25 April 2017**

Yvette Cooper, in the Chair

James Berry  
David Burrowes  
Nusrat Ghani  
Mr Ranil Jayawardena

Tim Loughton  
Stuart C McDonald  
Mr Chuka Umunna  
Mr David Winnick

## 1. **Hate crime: abuse, hate and extremism online**

The Committee considered this matter.

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Hate crime and its violent consequences be reported to the House for publication:

HCR0107	Dimensions UK
HCR0108	Home Office and the Solicitor General supplementary
HCR0109	Google supplementary
HCR0110	Consultative Panel on Parliamentary Security supplementary
HCR0111	British Pakistani Christian Association

Draft Report (*Hate crime: abuse, hate and extremism online*), proposed by the Chair, brought up and read.

The draft Report was agreed to; the Formal Minutes relating to the consideration of the Report are published in the Fourteenth Report of the Committee, HC 609.

## 2. **Immigration**

*Ordered*, That the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Immigration be reported to the House for publication:

IMM0193	Northern Ireland Strategic Migration Partnership
---------	--

## 3. **Orgreave policing**

*Ordered*, that the following correspondence on Orgreave policing be reported to the House for publication: Correspondence from police forces on Orgreave policing, December 2016 to April 2017, and Correspondence with the National Police Chiefs' Council and the Home Secretary on Orgreave policing, April 2017.

## 4. **Policing for the future**

*Ordered*, that the following written evidence relating to the inquiry into Policing for the future be reported to the House for publication:

PFF075	The Police Foundation supplementary
PFF076	College of Policing
PFF077	Home Office

[Submission numbers are generated by the evidence processing system and are not complete due to duplicate submissions being received.]

## 5. **The work of the Home Office**

*Ordered,* That the following written evidence relating to the work of the Home Office be reported to the House for publication: Home Office Main Estimate 2016-17 Memorandum.

[The Committee adjourned.]